1979

Ken Thurston v. Cache County et al : Brief of Appellants

Utah Supreme Court

NATURE OF THE CASE

These actions, consolidated by the Court because of the similarity of the facts and law and a common Defendant, were brought by the Plaintiffs/Appellants in February of 1979. Plaintiffs' requests for Conditional Use Permits to build homes on one-acre and five-acre parcels had been denied by

County. The Complaints asked for Mandamus and Declaratory Relief against the Defendant County, alleging Defendant's applicable ordinances were invalid and the Plaintiffs were denied permits because they were not primary-occupation farmers or related to farmers. The Defendant answered in both actions denying, generally, the allegations of Plaintiffs' Complaints and affirmatively alleging that the acts of the Defendants were discretionary and in compliance with valid County Ordinances.

DISPOSITION IN LOWER COURT

The Trial Court, the Honorable VeNoy Christoffersen, District Judge, presiding, heard the Plaintiffs' cases on the 7th day of March, 1979. Both sides presented evidence by testimony and documentation, and submitted the case to the Court by written argument and memoranda of law.

The Court issued a Memorandum Decision on the 28th day of March 1979 denying any relief to Plaintiffs, primarily on the basis that the Court would not substitute its judgment for that of the County Commissioners and on the further ground that discrimination in favor of farmers was permissible and not unconstitutional.

Thereafter, counsel for Defendant submitted Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law, and Objections to those Findings

and Conclusions were timely filed by Plaintiffs. On May 21, 1979, the Court issued a Memorandum Decision denying Plaintiffs' Objections to the Findings on the Grounds that the Findings had never been presented to the Court. On June 26, 1979, the Court reviewed the Findings of Fact and found no reason to make any changes.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

Appellants request that the Court reverse the Decision of the lower court and that the relief prayed for by Appellants be granted or that the matter be remanded for further proceedings, including a decision on Appellants' Request for Declaratory Relief.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Prior to July 1, 1978, Chapter 13 of the Cache County Zoning Ordinance, relative to agricultural zones, provided that all parcels would be either A-10 or A-20. This meant that in those areas respective parcels could not be subdivided under 10 acres or 20 acres respectively without a rezone or variance (EX. 1) Under the old ordinance, a secondary dwelling on a 10-acre or 20-acre parcel was subject to issuance of a Conditional Use Permit.

Effective July 1, 1978, the agricultural zone ordinance was changed such that no Conditional Use Permit was required for persons engaged in agricultural pursuits as a primary occupation. Such persons no longer needed a Conditional Use Permit, but they or members of their family or their hired help could get a building permit as a matter of course on any half-acre parcel in the agricultural zone. All others, who were not farm related, were required to get a Conditional Use Permit to put up any dwelling in an agricultural zone.

A point system was inaugurated and a general understanding existed that a person would need 650 points in order to get a Conditional Use Permit. (EX. 3a - 3b) However, in practice, the point system was only a guideline and some persons were given Conditional Use Permits though they were below the 650 points and others were denied permits when they had or should have had more than 650 points.

Under those circumstances, Plaintiffs Thurston and Nielsen applied for Conditional Use Permits in an agricultural zone. The facts, as they relate to Thurston and Nielsen, are hereafter separately stated.

THURSTON:

In November of 1978, Plaintiff Thurston attempted to get a Conditional Use Permit to permit him to build on a

one-acre parcel in an agricultural zone fronting on a county road in Cache County. (TR 18 - 19) His application was denied and he appealed the decision of the Planning and Zoning Board to the County Commissioners. (TR 20 - 21) The Planning and Zoning Board was upheld by the County Commissioners by an oral statement. Nothing in writing was given to Plaintiff Thurston. (TR 21) At the trial, it appeared that one of the reasons Thurston's application was turned down was that he was a builder rather than building a home for himself. (TR 26 - 27) Ultimately he was never given any reason in writing for the County's decision. (TR 33)

At the trial, Don Williams, a member of the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Defendant County, testified that the Commission turned down the application for a Conditional Use Permit because of objections by adjoining property owners (TR 38 - 39) and because it did not meet the "point system". At the meeting, Mr. Williams stated....."if we allow this request, with it not meeting the point system, then we have no way to stop further growth". (TR 39) (EX. 7)

Mr. Williams also admitted that a Paul J. Wheeler was granted a building permit on a single acre of ground just two blocks away from the Thurston property. The Minutes (EX. 8)

quote Mr. Williams as follows: "Don stated that he is familiar with this site and the ground is of no farm value."

(TR 42) Mr. Williams admitted that the two parcels both had about 500 points on the point system and the only difference is that Mr. Thurston's property had a little grass on it.

(TR 43) Mr. Williams also admitted that Mr. Call, the land owner adjacent to Mr. Thurston's property had removed the top soil from the Thurston property to build the home next door.

(TR 44) Mr. Williams also admitted that the Wheeler property was actually classified as "prime", the same as

Thurston's. (TR 45) The fact that Wheeler was going to live in the house rather than build it for someone else was a factor in making the decision, according to Mr. Williams (TR 45)

NIELSEN:

Plaintiff Nielsen requested permission to divide ten (10) acres he owned into two five-acre parcels for building lots. The property was zoned agricultural. His application was turned down by the Planning Commission and the Commission was subsequently affirmed on appeal by the County Commission. The Planning Commission turned down the application on the primary ground that the request did not meet the point system due to the fact that it did not front on a county road. The land was agriculturally marginal. (TR 49 - 51)

FACTS APPLYING TO BOTH THURSTON AND NIELSEN:

A summary of the testimony of the witnesses follows, establishing facts undisputed which apply to both Plaintiffs' positions.

Don Williams:

Mr. Williams established that whether or not property was classified prime was of no real importance since, as a matter of their own judgment, whether or not the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission had looked at the property, they could re-classify it any way they wanted. For example, with reference to the Shaw property, classified on the soil maps as "prime", at (TR 58) the following appears: "Bruce stated that there was a question on the soil, whether it was prime or not. The county map shows it as prime.....Ray made the motion with Aaron seconding that, in considering the soil type, they designate it as non-prime and that it would meet the point system; we approved the application". The following question was then asked of Mr. Williams: "So, although the property was shown on the application as prime, the motion was made to change it to non-prime so that it would meet the point system at that time; is that correct?" Answer: "It looks like it." (TR 59)

Donald Drage:

Mr. Drage testified that the Thurston lot was not classified as prime land according to the county soil survey (TR 65) and that he sent a letter to the Planning Commission pointing this out and contending that the 200 point deduction should not have been considered. (TR 67)

Kenneth Sizemore:

Kenneth Sizemore, an employee of the Planning Commission, testified that the Planning Office issues building permits without a Conditional Use Permit when the applicant states that he is an employee or a member of the family of an owner whose primary occupation is farming. No check is made as to whether or not that assertion is true except in checking the name on the deed to the property. The property need not be any particular size and it makes no difference whether the building permit is issued on a small parcel to the son of a farmer even though the father's farm may be miles away. (TR 79 - 80)

Mr. Sizemore further testified that it was possible to get a permit in an agricultural zone without the Conditional Use Permit by simply showing that there was an earnest money agreement in existence for the purchase of the property prior

to July 6, 1978, when the new point system and zoning law went into effect. In at least three instances, building permits were issued without a Conditional Use Permit when earnest money agreements were produced dated June 30, 1978. (TR 81 - 84) In connection to issuing permits to farm-related persons without a Conditional Use Permit, Sizemore was asked the question: "What do you do to determine whether or not a person is engaged as a primary occupation in dairying or farming in connection with these applications?" Answer: "We ask the person when they come for the permit." Question: "You just take their word for it?" Answer: "Yes, sir." (TR 91) Mr. Sizemore testified also that there is no restriction on a farm-related person who gets a secondary dwelling permit without a Conditional Use Permit against them selling to a third-party stranger at any time. (TR 94)

Gaylene Carson:

Gaylene Carson, an employee of the Planning and Zoning Board, testified that both Thurston and Nielsen were turned down simply because they did not have enough points under the point system. (TR 129 - 130)

Darrell Kunzler:

Mr. Kunzler testified that he sold a four-acre parcel to Michael Call who subsequently sold the one acre to Mr. Thurston (TR 143 -146) He then appeared and objected to Mr. Thurston's

application for a Conditional Use Permit on the ground that he sold four acres to Call for \$2,000.00 an acre and Call had orally promised not to sell any part of the land. (TR 155) Kunzler did not object to the Wheeler application, also adjacent to his property, because Wheeler worked for him. (TR 156)

Joseph Cowley:

Mr. Cowley, a neighbor, testified that he objected to the Thurston application primarily on the ground that he was fearful about how people would feel about such things as the smell of manure and his bulls. (TR 170 - 171)

Mr. Leishman:

Mr. Leishman, a member of the Planning Commission, testified that the Ordinances permitting farmers to get building permits on agricultural land without Conditional Use Permits were passed pursuant to a questionnaire that went out to the entire county. He testified that all of the residents wanted Cache Valley to remain primarily as an agricultural valley (TR 202 - 203) However, it was established that the questionnaire only received 80 responses. (TR 205) (EX. 24)

Commissioner Theurer:

Commissioner Theurer testified that one of the reasons why the Thurston permit was denied and the Wheeler permit granted was that people complained about Thurston's permit and the only other reason for denial were the reasons given

in Mr. McKell's letter. (TR 214)

Commissioner Chambers:

Commissioner Chambers testified that, "those who are related to agriculture have had theirs (permits) approved and those who have not been related to agriculture, I think, have not had theirs approved, generally speaking." (TR 228)

STATEMENT OF POINTS

I

THE DENIAL OF PLAINTIFFS' APPLICATIONS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS WAS ARBITRARY, DISCRIMINATORY, UNREASONABLE, AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

II

THE APPLICABLE COUNTY ORDINANCES, EVEN IF VALID, ARE ADMINISTERED IN AN UNCONSTITUTIONAL MANNER.

III

THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS VIOLATED THEIR OWN PROCEDURAL RULES BY NOT SUPPLYING EITHER PLAINTIFF WITH WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF THEIR DECISION, GIVING REASONS THEREFOR.

IV

PURSUANT TO DEFENDANT'S ORDINANCES, A ONE-HALF ACRE LOT IN AN AGRICULTURAL ZONE IS UNRESTRICTED.

V

THE APPLICABLE COUNTY ORDINANCES ARE CONTRARY TO
THE STATE ENABLING ACT.

VI

BOTH DEFENDANT AND THE TRIAL COURT TACITLY ADMITTED
DISCRIMINATION EXISTED AND ATTEMPTED TO JUSTIFY OR
RATIONALIZE THE DISCRIMINATION.

VII

THE COURT ERRED IN DISREGARDING PLAINTIFFS' OBJEC-
TIONS TO FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW.

VIII

CONCLUSION

ARGUMENT

I

THE DENIAL OF PLAINTIFFS' APPLICATIONS FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS WAS ARBITRARY, DISCRIMINATORY, UNREASONABLE, AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

The Planning and Zoning Board and the Commission both stated as primary reasons for the denial of the Thruston permit the opposition of neighbors in the vicinity. However, the opposition was not supported by any factual data upon which the Planning and Zoning Board and County Commission could validly base a denial of the permit.

"Public notice of a hearing of an application for an exception to the zoning laws is not given for the purpose of polling the neighborhood on the question involved, but to give interested persons an opportunity to present facts from which the Board may determine whether the particular provision of the ordinance as applied to the applicant's property is reasonably necessary for the protection of public health. The Board should base their determination upon facts which they find to have been established, instead of upon the wishes of persons who appear for or against the granting of the application." Sundland vs Zoning Board 50 RI 108, 145a 451 (1929) Anderson American Law of Zoning §19.27.

A use which is permitted by the zoning ordinance may not be denied on the ground that there is community pressure against allowing additional uses of the kind proposed. Fox vs. Buffalo Zoning Board, 401 NYS 2d 649 (1978)

As to Plaintiff Nielsen's property, it was down-graded on the point system because it did not abut on a county road. It was established, however, that a right of way existed from the county road which would not be a maintenance problem to the County.

The standards by which the Planning Commission, as the delegated authority, is permitted to grant or deny special permits are far too vague. The Planning Commission has almost unlimited discretion to approve or deny special permits whether or not they qualify under the point system which, in itself, is a very sparse standard.

Where a zoning ordinance permits officials to grant or refuse permits without the guidance of any standard but merely according to their own ideas, it does not afford equal protection of the law. Osius vs. St. Clair Shores, 344 MICH. 693, 75 NW 2d 25 (1956)