1979

Ken Thurston v. Cache County et al : Brief of Respondent

Utah Supreme Court

NATURE OF THE CASE

The two actions were consolidated by the Trial Court because of the similarity of the facts and law common to both cases. The Plaintiffs brought individual actions seeking a judicial review of a decision by the Cache County Commission to deny the Plaintiff's conditional use permits.

The Complaint sounded in Declaratory Relief and Mandamus. The Defendant answered both actions generally denying

the allegations of Plaintiff's Complaint and affirmatively alleging that the acts of the Defendant were discretionary and in compliance with a valid Court Ordinance.

DISPOSITION IN LOWER COURT

The Trial Court, the Honorable VeNoy Christoffersen, District Judge, presiding, heard this matter on the 7th day of March, 1979. Both sides presented evidence and submitted the case to the Court together with written memorandums with regards to the law.

The Court issued a Memorandum Decision on the 28th day of March, 1979 denying relief sought by Plaintiffs on the following grounds:

1. That the Court should not evaluate the merits of the Cache County's ordinance.
2. That the Court should not determine whether an ordinance is good or bad legislation or should or should not be enforced.
3. That the Court will not substitute its judgment for those charged with making a decision under the appropriate ordinance.
4. That the preferential use of agricultural land is given to anyone who desires to use the land for agriculture purposes and for no other reason and therefore, the ordinance is not discriminatory nor is it unconstitutional as urged by Plaintiff.

RELIEF SOUGHT ON APPEAL

The Respondents seek to have the decision of the District Court of Cache County sustained and the Complaint of Plaintiffs dismissed.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

Prior to July 6, 1978, the Cache County Zoning Ordinances provided that a person must own specific acreage of land in order to construct the residence thereon. Various zones were marked as 10 acres, 20 acres and 40 acre zones. The affect of this zoning ordinance was to carve up productive farmland into nonproductive acreages and to create 10, 20, and 40 acre subdivision lots. The ultimate affect of this procedure was to destroy the farmland of this County by the creation of tracks of land that are uneconomical and unfit for farming.

The Board of County Commissioners of Cache County in the year 1970 pursuant to Title 17 Chapter 27 of the Utah Code Annotated, adopted a Master Plan for Cache County (Ex. No. 2). As the Master Plan relates to the agricultural land it states as follows at page 18:

"In order to protect the agricultural land from the adverse effects of scattered and premature urbanization, it is recommended that future urban expansion be confined to the 'urban area,' as designated on the master plan map, and the existing incorporated cities and towns.

Experience in other parts of the state has demonstrated that a mixture of agricultural and nonagricultural uses has a detrimental effect on the farmer . . . Therefore, it becomes important to protect these areas

for agricultural use and to foster programs that will economically strengthen the agricultural base.

Good farmland is limited in an area and difficult to create or replace. Large acreages will unavoidably be lost to urbanization to support economic development which will be of benefit to all the residents of the County. However, it is unwise to add to this loss thru scattered, uncoordinated developments which are of little or no value to the general public."

On June 23, 1970, the Cache County Commission adopted a zoning ordinance (Ex. D-1) in Cache County, Utah in which the Commission set forth the purpose of the agricultural zone which is as follows in Section 13-1:

"To preserve those areas of Cache County, Utah which are best suited for agriculture and to insure that residential and other development in the County occurs in an orderly fashion, at the least cost to the taxpayer, and harmony with the intent of the Comprehensive Plan."

The Exhibit D-2 reflects that in August, 1977, Cache County Commission recognizing that the 1970 Master Plan did not deal adequately with present problems held five (5) community meetings for the purpose of gathering input from the citizens as to the adjustments to be made to the County Master Plan. As a result of this action taken on the 20th of October, 1977, Cache County Commission adopted the policy plan for Cache County (Ex. D-2) which established the following goals for agricultural land use at page 10:

"To promote an agricultural industry that efficiently produces and markets high quality food and fiber: is profitable to farm

operators and contributes a high income flow to the local economy.

Land uses which threaten the efficiency of irrigation systems will be prohibited unless the applicant can show how the impact of a development will not seriously affect the operation of the system.

To protect agricultural areas from scattered and incompatible urban intrusions. Urban uses such as subdivisions or manufacturing concerns not only affect the overall character of an agricultural area but also raise the land values of nearby agricultural property. With increased land values it becomes more profitable for the farmer to sell his land for development than to continue farming the land. Allowing scattered and incompatible urban intrusions subjects more land to development pressures, thereby causing prime farmland to be taken out of production prematurely."

In the goals for residential land use, the policy plan (Ex. D-2) states as follows at page 12:

"Development of prime farmlands will be limited to very low density rural development. In order to provide a reasonable opportunity for farm families and others to deed land to children, small building lots may be split from each parcel held in individual ownership. Clustering of these lots will be required to reduce the need for roads and to preserve the integrity of the land for agricultural uses."

The Cache County Commission on July 6, 1978 amended the zoning ordinance (Ex. D-18, 19 and 1) and created within that ordinance an agricultural zone whose purpose is as follows, Section 13.1:

"To preserve those areas of Cache County, Utah which are best suited for agriculture and to insure that residential and other

development in the County occurs in an orderly fashion, at the least cost to the taxpayer, and in harmony with the intent of the Comprehensive Plan."

Under the new ordinance certain uses were permitted as follows (Ex. D-18, 19 § 13.2.10):

"For those owners actively engaged in the raising of livestock, agriculture, or dairying as a primary occupation, secondary dwellings for members of the owner's immediate family (related by blood, marriage, or adoption) or a hired worker may be permitted on an adjacent lot belonging to the owner which complies with the area, width, and yard requirements of the R-1-10 zone. All dwellings are subject to the approval of the sanity sewer system by the Board of Health and any and all other ordinances as established by Cache County."

Conditional uses were single family dwellings and other uses not pertinent to this appeal.

In order to administer the granting of conditional uses Section 7-2 of the Zoning Ordinance (Ex. 18) was amended which reads as follows:

"The Planning Commission may approve, modify and approve, or deny the conditional use application. In approving any conditional use, the Planning Commission may find that the proposed use meets the criteria established in the Numerical Evaluation System which has been developed by the Planning Commission in accordance with the intent of the Cache County Comprehensive Plan and that the proposed use will not be detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of persons residing in the vicinity, or injurious to property in the vicinity."

The Numerical Evaluation System (Ex. D-2, D-4, and D-17) was adopted to serve as an additional criteria for the

purpose of determining whether or not a conditional use should be granted. The Numerical Evaluation System is weighed in a fashion to give greater points to residential development that is closer to pre-existing development and has available to it roads and utilities which are necessary for the urbanization of farmland. Points are deducted for prime farmland and other conditions which would benefit agriculture or be a detriment to the continuation of agricultural pursuit.

FACTS INCIDENT TO THURSTON CASE

On November 16, 1978, Plaintiff applied for a conditional use permit and submitted the fee required therefor. An on-site inspection of the Thurston property totaled 500 points on the Numerical Evaluation System (Ex. D-3, P-4)

On November 27, 1978 the Planning Commission met in a special meeting and denied Plaintiff's request on the following grounds:

1. Point system was not high enough to warrant a permit.
2. Objection from adjacent property owners.
3. Bull pasture next door.
4. Well and sewer problems. (Ex. D-7)

On December 14, 1978 the Cache County Planning Commission again met and for a second time denied Plaintiff Thurston's request citing as the reasons for the denial as follows:

1. Lack of points.
2. Objection from neighboring property owners.
3. Water problems.
4. Area is predominantly agriculture.
5. That the application is not in keeping with the intent of the Master Plan and ordinances.

Thereafter, Thurston appealed to the Cache County Commission (Ex. D-1, P-28) pursuant to the provisions of the ordinance and the Cache County Commission:

1. On December 19, 1978 they tabled the matter until the Commission could get reasons for the denial from the Planning Commission. A letter was drafted to the Cache County Commission by the Planning Commission. (Ex. P-14, D-23)

2. On January 16, 1979 they upheld the decision of the Planning and Zoning Commission and denied the Plaintiff's request. The request was denied for the reasons set forth in a letter from Cy McKell, Chairman of the Planning and Zoning Commission addressed to T. Ray Theurer, Cache County Commissioner (Ex. P-11, 23)

The Plaintiff, Kenneth R. Thurston, admitted on cross examination that he was not a farmer by occupation and that he was a contractor and that the conditional use permit was not for himself but for another person notwithstanding his representat

in the application which would lead one to believe that the property was to be his personal residence. (TR. 30, 31, 32, and 34)

In the trial of the matter, the staff of the Planning and Zoning Department, the members of the Planning and Zoning Commission, and the County Commissioners each testified as to the application of the Plaintiff; the hearings involving the Plaintiff's application; their reasons for the denial of his application. Their testimony substantiates their prior denial of the Plaintiff's application. The entire record reflects substantial grounds and reasons for the denial of the Plaintiff's application.

FACTS INCIDENT TO THE NIELSEN CASE

On September 28, 1978 the Plaintiff Nielsen applied for a conditional use permit which would allow subdivision of 10 acres of property owned by him into two 5 acre parcels and a resident constructed upon the subdivided tract of land. .
(Ex. D-16)

The application reveals that the Plaintiff Nielsen is not a person who is actively engaged in the raising of livestock, agriculture, as a primary occupation.

On October 12, 1978 the Planning Commission considered Plaintiff's request for a conditional use permit and the permit was denied because of the following: (Ex. P-8)

1. Lack of points. (Ex. D-17, P-8)
2. Community services not available.

3. Property one mile from the nearest city.
4. Road Access.
5. The Master Plan.

On October 20, 1978 the Plaintiff appealed the decision of the Planning Commission to the Cache County Commission.

On October 31, 1978 the Cache County Commission discussed the appeal at length and denied the Plaintiff's request for conditional use permit thereby upholding the decision of the Planning Commission of Cache County.

At the trial of the matter, Plaintiff Nielsen testified that the Planning and Zoning gave their reasons to Plaintiff for the denial of his permit verbally and in writing.

(TR. 110 Lines 22, 23, 24, 25)

In similar fashion to the Ken Thurston case, the record reflects that the employees of the Planning and Zoning Commission testified as to the events which took place with regards to the Nielsen case. The members of the Planning and Zoning Commission testified as to their reasons for the denial of the permit in the Nielsen case and the County Commissioners testified as to their reasons for the denial of the permit in the Nielsen case. The record then reflects substantial reasons why the Plaintiff was denied a conditional use permit to construct the residence.

Glenwood Lee Richardson at Transcript 118 expressed the reasons for the implementation of a conditional use system

in Cache County as being an improvement over the prior system of allowing a house per 10, 20 or 40 acre tract of land. Question, "and why was the development of the 10 acre plot not desirable?" Answer, "well, it reflects on that that you just used in that it increases the service, cost to the taxpayer increased drastically in trying to serve the various residences that were spread out, and the dividing up of agricultural land in a smaller parcel none of which seem to be feasible to farm."

Plaintiff's Exhibit 15 was shown to the County Planner who stated that the 10 acre tracts of land with the residence thereon in the area of Plaintiff Nielsens proposed construction was the specific instance that triggered the County Commission to abandon the 10 acre tract of land verses the conditional use permit system.

STATEMENT OF POINTS

I

THE DENIAL OF PLAINTIFF'S APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS WERE BASED UPON FACTUAL GROUNDS AND THE INFORMED JUDGMENT DECISION OF THE CACHE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND THE CACHE COUNTY COMMISSION AND BY REASON THEREOF WAS NOT ARBITRARY, DISCRIMINATORY, UNREASONABLE AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

II

THE APPLICABLE CACHE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCES ARE NOT ADMINISTERED IN AN UNCONSTITUTIONAL MANNER.

III

PLAINTIFF CLAIMS THAT THE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS VIOLATED THEIR OWN PROCEDURAL RULES BY NOT SUPPLYING EITHER PLAINTIFF WITH

WRITTEN NOTIFICATION OF THEIR DECISION GIVING REASONS THEREFOR. SUCH PROCEDURAL DEFECTS, IF PRESENT, WERE REMEDIED BY THE PRESENCE OF PLAINTIFFS THEMSELVES IN THE PROCEEDINGS AND IN THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE DISTRICT COURT.

IV

PLAINTIFF'S ARGUMENT THAT "PURSUANT TO THE CACHE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCE A ONE HALF ACRE LOT IN AN AGRICULTURAL ZONE IS UNRESTRICTED," IS WITHOUT MERIT.

V

THE CACHE COUNTY ORDINANCES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE ENABLING ACT.

VI

THE PROVISIONS AND INTERPRETATION OF THE CACHE COUNTY ZONING ORDINANCES ARE NOT UNCONSTITUTIONALLY DISCRIMINATORY EITHER IN THEIR ENACTMENT OR IMPLEMENTATION.

VII

THE TRIAL COURT ERRED IN REFUSING TO DISMISS PLAINTIFF'S ACTION ALLEGING A CAUSE OF ACTION BASED UPON MANDAMUS.

VIII

CONCLUSION

ARGUMENT

I

THE DENIAL OF PLAINTIFFS APPLICATION FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMITS WERE BASED UPON FACTUAL GROUNDS AND THE INFORMED JUDGMENT DECISION OF THE CACHE COUNTY PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION AND THE CACHE COUNTY COMMISSION AND BY REASON THEREOF WAS NOT ARBITRARY, DISCRIMINATORY, UNREASONABLE AND UNCONSTITUTIONAL.

This Court in the case of Gayland vs. Salt Lake County et al. 11 Ut.2d 307, 358 P.2d 633, this Court stated as follows at page 635:

"In support of its contention that the refusal to approve its application was an arbitrary deprivation of property rights, Plaintiff argues that the Commission improperly heard, considered and based its determination on protests and representations in the general area. We do not see any impropriety in the Commission receiving and taking into account any information they had to offer bearing on the problem under consideration."

This Court, in the same case at page 636, also held with regards to zoning matters as follows:

"In zoning, as in any legislative action, the functioning authority has wide discretion. Its action is endowed with a presumption of validity; and it is the court's duty to resolve all doubts in favor thereof and not to interfere with the Commission's action unless it clearly appears to be beyond its power; or is unconstitutional for some such reason as it deprives one of property without due process of law, or capriciously and arbitrarily infringes upon his rights therein or is unjustly discriminatory. The burden was upon the plaintiff to show that the Commission's action was suffused with one

or more of those faults, which burden has not been sustained. Even though it be true that information was presented at the hearing which would have justified the Commission in amending the zoning ordinance as advocated, it is also true that the situation presented can be so viewed as to point to the conclusion that the action taken was reasonable and proper. Under such circumstances it was not the prerogative of the Court to substitute its judgment for that of the Commission."